

RUDIANTO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

• Address: Ciputat, Tangerang Selatan Banten

Email: rinter18@amail.com • Mobile : +62856 4229 8655

• LinkIn : https://www.linkedin.com/in/rudylb/ • GitHub : https://github.com/Rodhey48 web : https://www.rodhey.id/

SUMMARY

a professional worker who is friendly, honest, with a high curiosity with the latest technology, has a lot of experience working in a team or individual, who will continue to learn about future technologies, especially in the world of full stack javascript developers, I can fulfill as a backend and frontend in the future.

EDUCATION

Hacktiv8

SEPTEMBER 2021 - FEBRUARY 2022

Bootcamp Full stack Developer Javascript

Frontend

Bootstrap

Vue JS

Vuex

React

React Native

Angular js

JQuery

Axios

Redux

Figma

HTMI

CSS

SMK n 2 Wonosari

JULI 2006 - JUNI 2009

Electronika Industri

DEVELOPER SKILL

Progamming Languange

- Javascript
- Typescript
- Golang
- PHP

Backend

- Express.js
- Nest Js
- Echo Gorm
- SuperTest
- PostgreSQL
- Sequelize
- TypeOrm
- MongoDB
- RESTful API
- Expo
- Apollo Server
- Redis
- Laravel

WORK EXPERIENCE

PT WIKA REALTY, Fullstack Developer

NOVEMBER 2023 - NOW

Fullstack developer Javascript

- Develop and maintain fullstack service with rest full API and Front end HC system, Finance Service
- Developing SAP surrounding service applications that process, analyze, and visually render data.
- Planning, writing, and debugging web applications and backend services with complete accuracy.
- · Managing and maintaining databases.

Eduku Indonesia. Jr Fullstack Developer

MARET 2022 - SEPTEMBER 2023

Fullstack developer Javascript

- Develop and maintain backend service with rest full API
- Developed full-stack web applications which processed, analyzed and rendered data visually.
- Planned, writing, and debugging web applications and backend service with complete accuracy.
- · Managing and maintaining databases.

Cinema XXI, Cinema Manager - Operasional

JUNI 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2021

In charge of all cinema operations

- Cinema finance
- Movie show schedule
- Sales administration at cafe
- Public relations
- Goverment relation
- Manage advertisements
- Human resources development
- Manage building maintenance

Cinema XXI, Senior Chief Projectionist

NOVEMBER 2009 - JUNI 2019

in charge of all audio visual at cinema

- Maintained projection cinema
- Maintained sound system cinema
- Control the image quality in theater
- Control the audio quality in theater
- Preparing film performance materials

OTHER SKILL

Other

- GitHub
- GitLab
- Firebase
- Heroku
- Docker
- Dolby audio
- Microtik
- Networking
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere

Soft Skill

- Growth Mindset
- Problem-Solving
- Communication
- Flexibility
- Leadership
- Collaboration
- Creativity
- Good Attitude

MY PROJECTS

Calculatrip

Hacktive8, Februari 2022 Link: https://expo.dev/@rodhey48/calculatrip

Calculatrip is a mobile app made for people who like traveling, With calculatrip we can manage the amount of budget that we will spend. We can arrange the details of expenses so that we will not exceed the predetermined budget. With features such as maps and uploading photos and vacationing with our friends.

- Developed with a team of 5 people, I'm in charge of the backend responsible for creating CRUD for the user profile, where there are details of the user. Front end responsible expo and apollo
- Using javascript as programming language, postgres database, full rest api with express, jwt, bcryptjs, and deploy to Heroku, Frontend using React-native expo dan apollo client

All Movie

Hacktive8, Januari 2022 Link: https://p3-c1-movie-user.web.app/

All movie is a web application that provides currently airing movies, manually updated using a web CMS. here I learned to use the React library to work on the front end

- self-developed. I'm in charge of the backend and front end.
- Using javascript as programming language. Backend using postgres database, full rest api with express, jwt, bcryptjs, and deploy to Heroku. Frontend using react redux react router bootstrap
- Have web CMS for crud database.

Badminto Lover

Hacktive8, Januari 2022 Link: https://badminton-lover.web.app

Badminton lover is a web application that provides information related to badminton. by accessing this web we get information about news and rankings of the world's top players.

- self-developed, I'm in charge of the backend and front end.
- Using javascript as programming language. Backend using postgres database, full rest api with express, jwt, bcryptjs, and deploy to Heroku. Frontend using Vue js, Vue route vuex bootstrap
- Using 3rd party API google login and BWF public api